Elliott, Stanice

= e ——
From: Rael, Rudy E.
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Elliott, Stanice
Subject: RE: Temp CO - Jefferson MS J16/D007 - 712 Girard NE

180 days

Rudy E. Rael, CE, CTFM
Engineer Assistant, Hydrology
Planning Department

600 2nd St. NW Suite 201
Albuquerque NM 87102

(505) 924-3977

From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 3:24 PM

To: Rael, Rudy E.

Subject: RE: Temp CO - Jefferson MS J16/D007 - 712 Girard NE

For how long?

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuguerque
505-924-3982
505-924-3864 fax

From: Rael, Rudy E.

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Elliott, Stanice

Subject: RE: Temp CO - Jefferson MS J16/D007 - 712 Girard NE

Go ahead and give the extension, he is working on what we asked of him.

Rudy E. Rael, CE, CFM
Engineer Assistant, Hydrology
Planning Department

600 2nd St. NW Suite 201
Albuquerque NM 87102

(505) 924-3977

From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Rael, Rudy E.

Subject: FW: Temp CO - Jefferson MS J16/D007 - 712 Girard NE



Hello Graeme, here is the letter of acceptance for the 180 day temp.

Rudy E. Rael, CE, CFM
Engineer Associate, Hydrology
Planning Department

600 2nd St. NW Suite 201
Albuquerque NM 87102

(505) 924-3977



